
From: SEIDA, Yahia [mailto:yseida@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 9:43 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; 'Naila 
Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 
<kasia@who.int>; Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; 
'yehiaghaffar@hotmail.com' <yehiaghaffar@hotmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 
Dear Ms Sabeela  
Agreed for explanation letter 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:18 PM 
To: SEIDA, Yahia <yseida@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; ALTAHER, Amel <aaltaher@who.int>; 'Naila 
Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 
<kasia@who.int>; Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint against UCPO 
Mr. Mumtaz lodged by AC. The AC reported his uninformed and un 
approved absenteeism of three days from (26-28 feb 2020). Further he 
stated that said UCPO was absent from his duty station for (03) days from 
(26th to 28th Feb 2020) and was not responding to his cell no. 
 
In the light of aforementioned statement it is recommended to issue him an 
Explanation on account of uninformed and unapproved absenteeism to 
find out his stance. further  action will be taken after getting his response. 
 
The email is being send to you for your kind information and kind remarks 
(If any) 
 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
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Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
 
From: Bilal, Omar [mailto:bilalo@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:54 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; dr.omar77@gmail.com; 
'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
mumtazbaloch72@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 
Dear Sabeela, 
 
During supervisory surveillance visit of DSO – Khuzdar block on 27th Feb 2020 to UC – S / Gresha where 
UCPO Mumtaz is posted as UCPO of UC – S / Gresha. It was fund he was absent from his duty station for 
(03) days from (26th to 28th Feb 2020) and was not responding to his cell no. 
 
After enquiry and communication with UCPO – Mumtaz it was found he lift his duty station without 
informing PEO – Khuzdar and me. According to UCPO – Mumtaz he suddenly became sick and travelled 
to Karachi for medical investigations & treatment. 
 
Here I am recommending for deduction of (03) days from his salary as we have warned him that in 
future to communicate with us & to raise his leave application without leaving his duty station. 
 
Regards,    
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 11:44 AM 
To: Bilal, Omar <bilalo@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; dr.omar77@gmail.com; 
'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of UCPO Mr. 
Mumtaz .your kind comments are still awaited please share your remarks 
so that further process will be taken accordingly. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:19 PM 
To: 'Bilal, Omar' <bilalo@who.int>; 'khalid@ctc.org.pk' <khalid@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com' <drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com>; 'SAMAD, Abdul' 
<asamad@who.int>; 'dr.omar77@gmail.com' <dr.omar77@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thanks for sharing the attendance in the file you mentioned absenteeism of UCPO Mr. Mumtaz for three 
days (26-28 feb 2020).   just need one clarification did the staff got absenteeism without any information 
and intimation and was there any training or activity going on in those days? 
 

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
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 4:51 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: drabdulsamad786313@gmail.com; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; dr.omar77@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 
Dear Sabeela, 
 
Please find the attached file, staffs attendance from 15th – 29th Feb 2020 of all UCPOs  TCSPs of both 
districts Khuzdar & Awaran. 
 
Regards, 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Sunday, 1 March 2020 9:44 PM 
To: KHAN, Noora <khanno@who.int>; QADEER, Mohammad <qadeerm@who.int>; MENGAL, Mushtaq 
Ahmed <mengalm@who.int>; BALOCH, Muneer <balochm@who.int>; Badini, Naveed Ahmed 
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<badinin@who.int>; zbaloch@who.int; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>; BILAWAL, Ali 
<bilawala@who.int>; AHMED, Manzoor <ahmedman@who.int>; ULLAH, Hafiz <ullahhaf@who.int>; 
KHAN, Aabad <khanaa@who.int>; YAQOOB, Noroz <yaqoobn@who.int>; NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood 
<nagir@who.int>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; MAJEED, Shabana <smajeed@who.int>; GHULAM 
SARWAR KHAN, Abdulsamad Khan <ghulama@who.int>; MANDOKHAIL, Afrasiab Khan 
<mandokhaila@who.int>; AHMED, Munir <ahmedmuni@who.int>; KAKAR, Iqbal Khan 
<ikakar@who.int>; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani <hassanis@who.int>; AHMED, Khalil 
<ahmedkhalil@who.int>; KAKAR, Hassan Khan <kakarh@who.int>; KHOSO, Abdul Salam 
<akhoso@who.int>; HUSSAIN, Mumtaz <muhussain@who.int>; ibaloch@who.int; BALOCH, ABDUL 
HAMEED <balocha@who.int>; DURRAZAI, Mir Arsalan <durrazaim@who.int>; TAJ, Ali <taja@who.int>; 
IQBAL, Arsalan <aiqbal@who.int>; KHAN, Alamgeer <akhan@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat <iullah@who.int>; 
HUSSAIN, Nasir <nahussain@who.int>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; UR REHMAN, 
Kamal <kur@who.int>; ZARKOON, Shahjahan <szarkoon@who.int>; tahmed@who.int; KAMRAN, 
Shazada <kamrans@who.int>; kanankany88@gmail.com; AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>; 
SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman <mbugti@who.int>; AHMED, Mansoor 
<manahmed@who.int>; SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 
KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; KAKAR, Shamsullah <kakars@who.int>; HASHIM, Mohammad 
<hashimmoh@who.int>; PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int>; KHAN, Najeeb Ullah 
<najkhan@who.int>; ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>; ULLAH, Nusrat <ullahnu@who.int>; Bilal, 
Omar <bilalo@who.int>; AHMED, Mansoor <maahmed@who.int>; GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed 
<ghuniar@who.int>; kriaz@who.int; kanankany88@gmail.com; KHAN, Farmanullah 
<khanfarmanullah@who.int>; KAKAR, Muhammad Afzal <mkakar@who.int>; kkluni@yahoo.com; 
KUMAR, Shanker <kumarsha@who.int>; 'Izzatullah Khan' <izzatullahkhan_81@yahoo.com>; KHAN, 
Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; 
khalid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
amel2.epi@hotmail.com 
Subject: Attendance sheet Format for the month of Feb 2020 
 

Dear All, 
Greetings from CTC! 
 

Please find in the attached file the detail of your concerned staff  for 
sharing of attendance for  the month of  Feb 2020,  
 
 

it is requested you all to share your staff attendance for the month of feb 
2020. It would be really appreciated if you all send it timely. further you all 
are requested to send your staff attendance on below mentioned email as 
well 
khalid@ctc.org.pk the below mentioned PEO has already send the 
attendance thanks for sharing. 
 
1.Dr. Mushtaq Ahmed Mengal 
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PEO-Nushki (WHO). 
2.Dr.Shahjahan PEO  Dukki(WHO) 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
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